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COUNTY  Taylor 

RESOURCE #  TAC-39      
EVALUATION    N / Eligible: member of a group 

SHPO EVALUATION    _____ 
DESTROYED    _____ 

 
16.  DIMENSIONS: Height:   C: 2 Story 

Width:   3   Depth:   1   Acreage:         

1. NAME OF RESOURCE (how determined): 
1 / Original owner or builder  
Chandler Building; Burton’s Pawn Shop;  

 17.  PLAN: 
First:     U / Undetermined/not applicable         
Second: _____        

2. ADDRESS/LOCATION: 
202 East Main Street 
Campbellsville, KY 2718 

 18.  STYLISTIC INFLUENCE:  
First:  4:2: Italianate           
Second:   _____           

3. UTM REFERENCE:  
Quad Name: Campbellsville   Date:  1970 PR 1987  
Zone: 16 Method: C / Commonwealth Base Map 
Easting: 646680   Northing:4133985    

 19.  FOUNDATION: 
Type:  2 / Continuous           
Material:   B / Brick           

4. OWNER/ADDRESS: 
Michael Johnson 
222 Southern Drive 
Campbellsville, KY 42718 

 20.  PRIMARY WALL MATERIAL: 
Original:  F / Bric, English bond           
Replacement:   _____      

21.  ROOF CONFIGURATION AND COVERING: 
       Configuration:    Q / Flat            

Covering:    6 / Built-up (tar)             
5. FIELD RECORDER/AFFILIATION: 

Donna Logsdon, Architect 
 22.  CONDITION: 

G / Good-in good state of repair 

6. DATE RECORDED:   9/7/2012 
 

 23.  MODIFICATION: 1 / Little or no alteration           
 

7. SPONSOR: 
City of Campbellsville & Kentucky Heritage Council 

 24.  ARCHITECT/BUILDER: 
      

8. INITIATION:    2 / CLG          25:  PHOTOGRAPH FILE: 
TAC39_01 

9. OTHER DOCUMENTATION: 
Survey     HABS/HAER  NR KY Landmark  

 26:  WINDOWS: Original   Replacement  
  Type: Wood Sash        
 
TAC39_01 

 
COMMENTS/HISTORICAL INFORMATION: 
See continuation sheet 

10. REPORT/NR REFERENCE: 
Campbellsville Historic Commercial District 

 

11. ORIGINAL PRIMARY FUNCTION: 
01: Residential - D: Hotel/inn 
      

 

12. CURRENT PRIMARY FUNCTION: 
02: Commercial - A: Business 
      

 

13. CONSTRUCTION DATE: Estimated 5: 1875-1899 
Documented: 1893 on building pediment 

 

14. DATE OF MAJOR ADDITIONS/MODIFICATIONS (specify): 
_____        
_____        

 

15.  CONSTRUCTION METHOD AND MATERIAL: 
Original/Primary: B0 / Brick            
Subsequent/Secondary:  _____         

KENTUCKY INDIVIDUAL BUILDING SURVEY FORM 

(KHC 2011-1) 
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 27.  SUPPORT RESOURCES:   

SITE PLAN KEY FUNCTION CONSTRUCTION DATE METHOD/MATERIAL 
  _____ _____    
  _____ _____    
  _____ _____    
  _____ _____    
  _____ _____    
  _____ _____    
  _____ _____    

 

28.  SITE PLAN (Complete if #26 was answered or if you are using sub-numbers): 

 

29.  MAP (Scan or attach copy of map showing exact location of resources):  TAC-39 
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Chandler Building (TAC-39) 
 
 This two-story common bond brick building has leaded glass transoms, a cast iron storefront, stone sills, metal cornice, window 
hood molds over the second floor windows, emanating the Italianate style.  The parapet wall has the name “Chandler” and the date 
“1893” in the pediment.  A brick stringer course separates the decorative blind arcade on the north and west sides while brick panels 
are found on the west side at the second floor. The building is further enhanced by star shaped tie rods and a paneled entrance 
highlighted with the egg and dart design. 
 Historically known as the Chandler Hotel property, the 1895 Fire Insurance Sanborn map shows the building as a general store 
with clothing on the second floor. By 1910, Hill Brothers Dry Goods were operating in the store and remained there until the 1920s.  
Other early businesses included the (Walter) Scott and (Ray) Smith Dry Goods which later became Scott’s Ladies Apparel. Hobb’s 
Variety Store occupied the building in the 1960s and the 4 Season’s Sport Shop during the 1970s and 1980s. Currently the building is 
being renovated. 
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